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SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

MEMORANDUM
CID-SCI-2025-001

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Concerned Public School District Supervisors
Concerned School Heads
All Others Concerned

m/

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
QIC-Schools Division Su%rintendent

SUBJECT: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE CONDUCT OF
ADMISSION TEST FOR SPECIAL SCIENCE CLASS (SSC) FOR
ELEMENTARY LEVEL AND STEM-STRAND FOR SENIOR
HIGH SCHOOL LEVEL

DATE: February 18, 2025

This Office informs all concerned on the following changes to the issued
Division Memorandum No. 26, s. 2025 titled “ADMINISTRATION OF THE 2025
SIMULTANEOUS ADMISSION TEST FOR SSES/SSC (Elem), STE (JHS) and STEM
Strand (SHS) for the Public and Private Schools” dated February 11, 2025.

a. Inclusion of Makapuyat Elementary School in the Simultaneous Conduct
of Admission Test for SSC for Elementary Level on March 8, 2025 due to
inadvertently omission of the name of school from the list;

b. Removal of St. Bernard of Clairvaux Parochial School, Inc from the list of
SSC for Elementary Level; and

c. Change of name of school from Malibago NHS to Maranlig NHS, Torrijos
District in the STEM Strand for Senior High Level.

To ensure the smooth conduct of the said activity in Makapuyat ES and
Maranlig NHS, the concerned Public Schools District Supervisors and Parent

Supervisors are requested to monitor the conduct of the said activity.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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